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Via First Class Mail

& Email: zoningboard@townofnewburgh.org

Grace Cardone, Chairperson
Town of Newburgh

Zoning Board of Appeals
Old Town Hall

308 Gardnertown Road
Newburgh, NY 12550

RE: - Martin Milano - Area and Use Variances
Public Hearing - February 27, 2014
Our File No.: 13562-61475

Dear Ms. Cardone and Zoning Board Members:

I write with respect to the above referenced matter, which was scheduled for a public
hearing this evening at 7:00 p.m. -Please be advised that the applicant hereby withdraws the
pending variance applications.

Thank you for your courtesies in this matter.

Very truly yours,

JGM/1t/933676
cc: Martin Milano
David Donovan, Esq.
Justin E. Dates, Maser Consulting, P.A.




